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177°BYd "R{chmond “Historic District consists of 250 acres compris-

ing the Original Plat of Richmond(1816) and several early addit-
ions up to 1855. The district is bounded on the west by the C&O
Railroad, on the east by South 11th St., on the north by the
centerline of South "A" Street, and on the south by the center-
line of an alley south of South "E" Street. It was a commercigl}
industrial and residential neighborhood, occupied at first by
Friends, later by German immigrants and free blacks. The squares
in Old Richmond Historic District are typical grid-irons, consis+
ting of 3x6 pole lots in the Original Plat, and smaller tracts i
Bickel & Laws‘Addition, Jeremiah Hadley's Addition, and Smith's
Outlots. E

2. The main commercial district in 0l1d Richmond was South 4th &
5th Streets. Until 1837, South 4th(then Front)Street was Richmond
main commercial artery. The National Road ran along part of
South 4th Street until the National Road Bridge was completed in
1837. These streets are lined with federal and GreeKRevival
detached town houses, interspersed with later early Victorian
homes. The 200 block of South 4th Street contains several fine
late 19th century homes built by wealthy German-Americans.

3. South 24, 3rd and 6th Streets were mainly residential
neighborhoods, first occupied by English Friends, then by blacks
and Germans. The Elijah Coffin Mansion, at 110 S. 3rd is the
best house in this classification.

4. South 7th, 8th and 9th Streets were once called"Little Africa.
These streets were the heart of Richmond's free black community
before the civil war. The neighborhood consists of free standing
townhouses and one and one-half story cottages of federal and
Grecian style.

33%

(a) Bethel A.M.E. Church(1857-remodeled 1895)--center of
Underground Railroad activities for eastern Indiana,; located

(b) William Paul Quinn Home (ca. 1835)--217-19 S. 3rd St.
Residence of Bishop William Paul Quinn, evangelist, educator,
and Mason, organizer of more than 50 A.M.E churches, and prime
mover in black efforts to aid runaway slaves.

6. The following structures are of state importance:
(a) Elijah Coffin Mansion(1845-47)--110 S. 3rd St. 2% story
Federal style hip-roofed town home on large lot w/cupola;
(b) Henry Davis House (1856)--201 S. 6th St. 2% story brick
gabled town homé of excellent design, represents best of local
vernacular Grecian architecture;
(c) Rankempf Cottage(1855)--402 S. "E"St. 1% story brick
Grecian cottage with gable end to street;

5. The following structures are considered of national importande
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at 200 S. 6th St. One of oldest A.M.E. congregations in midwedt.

(d) Hall Town House (1838)--119 S. 3rd St., 2 story federal style
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house (detached) excellent representative sample;

(e) Edward Frauman House (1855)--236 S. 3rd St. 1% story brick
town home, gable end to street, excellent vernacular style:
(f) Lydia Pierce Cottage(1858)--241 S. "B" St., 1 story Dutch
gabled cottage with 50° pitch roof. Excellent Germanic vernacular
architecture.
7. 01d Richmond Historic District consists of 19 city blocks and
portions of 15 blocks. It is a homogeneous area containing 2
structures of national importance, 6 of state importance, and 204
structures of local importance, according to National Park Service
standards. Of that 212, 64 are of post-colonial style, 106 are of
Grecian or Greek Revival style, 27 are of Greco-Italianate style,
12 are purely Italianate, and 1 is Gothic & Italianate composite
style. There are several key areas in 0ld Richmond Historic Distri
' (a) 100 Block South 3rd Street-- This block is liftle chenged from
mid 1850's. It contains 14 structures, 6 of which are of
historic importance, including the James Hall Town House and
the Elijah Coffin Mansion;
(b) 200 Block South 6th Street-- This block contains 21 struc-
tures, 1 of national importance, 1 of state importance, and 8
of local importance;
(c) 200 Block South 3rd Street-- This block contains 21 struc-
tures, 1 of national importance (Wm.Paul Quinn house) 1 of '
state importance (Frauman house) and 8 of local importance;
(d) 400 Block South 4th Street--This block contains 23 structurgs,
all of which are detached town homes, 12 of local importance:
(e) 200 Block South 7th Street--This block contains 23 structurgs,
all of which are detached, freestanding homes & cottages. 15
are of local importance;
(f) 300-400 Block South 10th Street--This block contains 48
structures, 24 of local importance. This is the heart of the
German-american residential neighborhood area.
8. Several very significant structures have been destroyed:
(a) Richmond City Market House (1825-1965)--520 South"A" St. a
7 bay arched post-colonial market house, only extant structure
of its type in Indiana. Inventoried HABSI 1936;
(b) John Meek House (1835-1972)--110 S. 5th St. 2% story brick
town house of high quality destroyed to make way for parkinglot
(c) St. Andrew's Church (1846-1915)--2 story late federal style
brick gabled church with oriel w1ndow & Ionic cornlce, demollsHed
when new school built.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

1. Architectural Significance: The Elijah Coffin mansion, if
restored, would be one of the better post-colonial mansions of
the midwest. It is a 2% story brick 3x4 bay hip roofed structure
with cupola, and attached kitchen wing. Much original wrought
ironwork remains, including a fine fence and a secondary wrought
iron porch with iron acroteria. It is a sophisticated Quaker
townhouse or mansion with detailing in both Grecian and earlier
Palladian styles. The James Hall Townhouse, which is intact, is
a 2 story brick post-colonial style town house with gabled ends,
possessing a frontispiece adapted from LeFfever's The Mndern
Builder's Guide, Pl. 80(Right Side). It is a fine example of
midwest townhouse architecture. The Henry Davis house, a 2%
story brick gabled Grecian town home, is largely intact. It
represents typical large town house construction in Richmond.
The Frauman,Pierce and Rankempf cottages are examples of a local
vernacular cottage architecture of high quality. Space consi-
derations preclude discussion of the 212 historic properties in
01d Richmond. It suffices to state that each early cottage or
town house is part of a rich cultural and architectural scene.
2. Historic Significance: Richmond was incorporated in 1818, and
made a city in 1840. Prior to 1840 Richmond was principally
what is the 0l1d Richmond Historic District. Upon the completion
of the National Road Bridge in 1837, Richmond began to grow
east along National Road(Main Street) toward the Ohio line.
01d Richmond's original Irish & English Quaker inhabitants moved
northeast to newer areas of Richmond, turning over their early
townhouse angd cottages to German immigrants and to blacks. Thes¢
two ethnic groups then created much of 0ld Richmond's history.
The Richmond black community early organized a significant
center for educating freed blacks and for harboring runaway
slaveé@fBethel AM.E Church. Until 1850, Richmond and 014
Richmond Historic District was the second largest settlement
of free blacks in Indiana. Bethel Church was more than a
religious center, it was a social and educational institution
for free blacks. Under the leadership of Bishop William Paul
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Quinn, the Bethel Congregation educated blacks despite anti-




Young, History of Wayne County,Indiana(1872); Plummer, ed.,A
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literacy laws. It also functioned as a way station for runaway
blacks.
The Germans built three churches which formed for them social
and economic centers:
(a) St. Andrew's Catholic Church(1846)--German Catholic church
and school system;
(b) St. Paul Evangelical Lutheran Church(1857)-~a merger of
Lutheran dissidents and German methodists;
(c) St. John's Lutherny Church & Academy(1846-54)--largest of
all German institutions, possessed a high quality secondary
school as part of church operations:
These centers, together with German language newspapers, and
the ubiquitous Turnerverein, kept German culture alive until
World War I.
3. Important Residents of Old Richmond:
(a) William Paul Quinn(1785?-1873)~-Born in Honduras of black
mother and Hispano-Irish father, dealer in mahogany. Emigrated
to U.S. ca. 1800, educated by Philadelphia Friends. With
Richard Allen at foundation of Afro M.E. Church 1816, licensed
to preach thereafter. Send to Midwest 1836 to evangelize
among blacks, Founded Bethel (Richmond A.M.E Church as center
for free black community in 1836. Founded more than 50 A.M.E|
churches in midwest, organized black communities into under-
ground railway network. Active in founding of Wilberforce
University, associated with Daniel Payne in black educational
work. Died 1873 in Richmond. ;
(b) Samuel Townsend(1843-1913)-- Civil War Veteran(Mass\)
black educator and A.M.E. minister. Associated with Timothy
Nicholson in Republican Political activities, elected to
state legislature 1883-85, first black in Indiana General
Assembly. U.S. Commissioner of General Land Office under
Benjamin Harrison.
(c) Elijah Coffin(1796-1862)--Cashier of Indiana State Bank
Clerk of Indiana Yearly Meeting of Friends, and important
early Indiana financier.
4. Famous Events associated with 0ld Richmond:
(a) Completion of National Road through Indiana, 1832;
(b) Abolitionist movement, 1836-1861;
(c) Underground railroad through eastern Indiana 1840-60;
(d) German immigration movemeBt 1837-1849;
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